Voss, Kevin

From: Tomassone, Louis

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 7:16 AM

To: Appenzeller, George

Cc: Voss, Kevin; Diarenzo, Mike; Mingolla, Thomas; Bilson, Thomas; Tierney, Timothy
Subject: Post-sandy inspections

> These were the issues found on inspections after hurricane sandy:
>

> NOTE - all flooding means above 3" over rail and all down trees still need to be removed.
>

> Delair - no problems found

> Chester Sec - no problems found

>

> Chester IT

> - flooding, Farm Track on Chester

> -down tree at Seville avenue.

> -flasher leaning at Peco X-ing.

>

> Beesleys Sec (mp25-CP Brown) - no problems found.
>

> Camden running track - no problems found.

>

> Vineland secondary

> -flooding by Gloucester terminals.

>-Down trees at MP 12.5--13.9--15.1--19.5 & 27
>

> Penns Grove Secondary (deep - Woodbury)

>

> - flooding from broad st - state st.

> - flooding from Beach st - main st

> - flooding from MP 24.1- 23.7

> -flooding from high hill rd - Bridgeport br

> - tree down at MP 18.9

- flooding at paulsbor bridge - north

- 2 trees down at MP 13.4

> - Thorofare is flooded with debris.

-tree down at MP 12.2

>

> Lou Tomassone

> Track Department- Conrail
>




Voss, Kevin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Appenzeller, George

Wednesday, October 31, 2012 11:.08 PM

Tierney, Timothy; Bilson, Thomas; Mingolla, Thomas; Voss, Kevin
SJ Update

Update on South Jersey tracks and bridges post hurricane Sandy. All tracks have been inspected and reported clear.
The Pennsgrove was inspected today at 3:00 p.m. during high tide. The water had risen up to the ties but not above the
rail on the Main near Thorofare siding. The Thorofare siding is back in service now. We repaired the two washouts. We
also repaired washout at MP 22.8 on the main. I left the speed restriction on until tomorrow so we can inspect it in
the morning to make sure the water is under control. I will have the inspector check it out first thing in the morning and
at 3 in the afternoon to access the situation.

Update on Movable Bridges.

Darby bridge is still without power and in the down and lock position.
Delair bridge is currently working off a generator.

Paulsobor bridge in service

Brideport bridge restored power and back in service.

We will be going back to business as usual tomorrow. The MTG will begin working on Millville IT repairing Geometry
car defects. MSTG will spend tomorrow working with Ann St. Gang on Frankford Junction switches. We will be moving the
backhoe to Croydon Yard and they will begin working there on Friday installing ties and timbers. Orgo welders will be
working behind CSX rail gang in Morrisville. Surfacing gang will be working in Frankford yd on the new switch panels.
Woodbury will be working on Geometry defects,






